

Sam Karlin

From: Jack Montoucet <JMontoucet@wlf.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:30 AM
To: Austina Coolman
Subject: Fwd: Processing application
Attachments: MX-3050N_20210722_101608.pdf

Get this done ASAP and stamp my signature. JM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: mgalloway@gpppros.com
Date: July 22, 2021 at 10:29:00 AM CDT
To: Jack Montoucet <JMontoucet@wlf.la.gov>
Cc: cpalmer@gpppros.com
Subject: Processing application

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Jack,

Good morning. Dusty and Chris Nelson ask me to send you over the section of the application that we need completed. The attached document contains highlighted fields that we need to complete the application. If you could fill those out and send it back to us, we will then complete the application and forward on to you for your signature via DocuSign.

Thank you,
Mike Galloway
Director of Compliance and Intergration
Global Processing Partners, LLC
225-978-7209

Sam Karlin

From: Leonard Franques <leonard@franques.net>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 9:44 AM
To: jmontoucet@wlf.la.gov
Subject: FW: Lamar billboard Proposal
Attachments: LeaseEasementPurchase (1).doc; LA-1 RHR.jpg; LA-1 LHR (1).jpg; LADeptofWildlife.wrd (1).doc

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good Morning Secretary Montoucet,
Below is the Lamar proposal.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,
Leonard

From: Chris Lindsay <clindsay@lamar.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 8:27 AM
To: Leonard Franques <leonard@franques.net>
Subject: Lamar billboard Proposal

Mr. Franques,
Attached is the billboard proposal we discussed. I know we will have some hurdles with revising the current billboard legislation but this gives you an idea of compensation.
Thanks so much for the opportunity and we'll discuss this in greater detail in the near future.

Chris



Chris Lindsay / Vice President & General Manager

219 Equity Blvd
Houma, LA 70360
O: 985.872.5959
C: 985.209.9493

W: <http://www.lamar.com/houma>

Digital Capabilities: [Digital Outdoor](#)

Billboards Today: [Outdoor](#)

CLICK payments.lamar.com TO PAY ALL INVOICES ONLINE

Sam Karlin

From: Michelle Bull (WLF) <MBull@wlf.la.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Jack Montoucet
Subject: DGL1 Documents - Civil Fines Audit

Good Morning, Jack!

I just wanted to give you a head's up that we will be requesting some information from DGL1 for our Civil Fines Audit. We will be testing a 3 month period (Apr 2022-Jun 2022) to ensure that LDWF has received all money owed from the courses taken. We will be requesting DGL1 send us documentation notating the courses taken during this period (detailed by either customer name or citation number) and revenue collected on our behalf. We will use this information to reconcile those figures to the Envoc system.

I know you have an excellent working relationship with them, so wanted to give you the opportunity to let them know this request will be forthcoming.

Should you have any question for me, please let me know.

Michelle Bull, MBA

Audit Director

LA Department of Wildlife and Fisheries

<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/>

Phone: (225) 765-0661

Cell: (225) 202-2380

2000 Quail Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70808

P.O. Box 98000, Baton Rouge, LA 70898



Sam Karlin

From: JMontoucet@wlf.la.gov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:00 AM
To: Patrick Banks
Subject: Fwd: Lamar billboard Proposal
Attachments: LeaseEasementPurchase (1).doc; LADeptofWildlife.wrd (1).doc

If possible let's get this done. Let me know if possible. Thanks JM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leonard Franques <leonard@franques.net>
Date: August 23, 2021 at 9:46:06 AM CDT
To: Jack Montoucet <JMontoucet@wlf.la.gov>
Subject: **FW: Lamar billboard Proposal**

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good Morning Secretary Montoucet,
Below is the Lamar proposal.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,
Leonard

From: Chris Lindsay <clindsay@lamar.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 8:27 AM
To: Leonard Franques <leonard@franques.net>
Subject: Lamar billboard Proposal

Mr. Franques,
Attached is the billboard proposal we discussed. I know we will have some hurdles with revising the current billboard legislation but this gives you an idea of compensation.
Thanks so much for the opportunity and we'll discuss this in greater detail in the near future.

Chris

[<https://drive.google.com/a/lamar.com/uc?id=1264NeHmVT6VeYBesY0q25mw2jUkgPdqs&export=download>]

Chris Lindsay / Vice President & General Manager

219 Equity Blvd
Houma, LA 70360
O: 985.872.5959
C: 985.209.9493

W: <http://www.lamar.com/houma><https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.lamar.com_houma&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=lqLcEm4WaNK1aSHVHn6oULxigC4vXaVKM8y2Lbfc4Ao&m=ula9egtQ2_WQ_j4rSX
4JLFcWpdH9mDi1_CBcVgIXL_I&s=l8qcEQgci1eh_nztZhPaaiesbXHYz7PmEtikBrKYfCU&e=>
Digital Capabilities: Digital Outdoor<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.youtube.com_watch-3Fv-3DIIAmOwHbBss-26feature-3Dem-2Dsubs-
5Fdigest&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=lqLcEm4WaNK1aSHVHn6oULxigC4vXaVKM8y2Lbfc4Ao&m=ula9egtQ2_WQ_j4rSX
4JLFcWpdH9mDi1_CBcVgIXL_I&s=7qv74gAe2x8mmaQCxjRZbYi7dqv1ltBQmDtZa7mPBk&e=>
Billboards Today: Outdoor<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.youtube.com_watch-3Fv-3DfE9cAb-5Fry-5FU-26authuser-
3D0&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=lqLcEm4WaNK1aSHVHn6oULxigC4vXaVKM8y2Lbfc4Ao&m=ula9egtQ2_WQ_j4rSX
4JLFcWpdH9mDi1_CBcVgIXL_I&s=8N1T1JS-MMhJpcPt2A4E4zpfX6KJkEw2mYN3ALjHX_4&e=>
CLICK payments.lamar.com<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__payments.lamar.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=lqLcEm4WaNK1aSHVHn6oULxigC4vXaVKM8y2Lbfc4Ao&m=ula9egtQ2_WQ_j4rSX
4JLFcWpdH9mDi1_CBcVgIXL_I&s=vUYIR3F8GtJCEYqIZV8MihsAOgccx1aUiLuEx5VSzAY&e=> TO PAY ALL
INVOICES ONLINE

Sam Karlin

From: James Fontenot <JFontenot@wlf.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:03 PM
To: Dusty Guidry; Jack Montoucet
Subject: stats
Attachments: High probability of arrests.docx

Jack/Dusty,

Attached is a breakdown of the total amount of cases most likely resulted in an arrest from 1/1/20 to 1/14/21. I hope this helps,

James Fontenot
Director of Special Projects
Louisiana Wildlife and Fisheries
P.O. Box 98000
Baton Rouge, L A 70898
985-380-2450 Office
337-519-1360 Cell



Sam Karlin

From: Austina Coolman <IMCEAEX-_O=LAMAIL_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=AUSTINA+20COOLMANDA9@namprd06.prod.outlook.com>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:22 AM
To: Dusty Guidry; leonard@franques.net
Subject: Proposed Weekly Zoom Meeting for Wednesdays @ 1pm

Good morning and Happy Friday!

Secretary Montoucet wants to start having weekly zoom meetings to discuss progress and challenges associated with Education/Training videos that are currently being developed.

I am working with Alvin on getting the zoom account reserved.

In the meantime, can you send me any names (other than LDWF employees) who should attend these meetings? I know that he would like representation from each group.

The first meeting would take place next week—Wednesday, January 20, 2021 @ 1pm.

Thank you so much for your help with this!

-Tina



Austina "Tina" Coolman – Confidential Assistant

Office of the Secretary

LA Department of Wildlife and Fisheries

acoolman@wlf.la.gov

www.wlf.louisiana.gov

2000 Quail Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70808

P.O. BOX 98000, Baton Rouge, LA 70898

(o) 225-765-2828 Ext. 1457

(m) 337-230-7574

(f) 225-765-2607

Sam Karlin

From: Leonard Franques <leonard@franques.net>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:40 PM
To: Jack Montoucet; Chad Lacour
Subject: Fwd: Project agreements for Dept of WDLF

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Secretary,
Chad Lacour asked me to forward his email to you.

Thanks,
Leonard

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chad Lacour <drclacour@gmail.com>
Date: February 12, 2021 at 8:12:09 AM CST
To: Leonard Franques <leonard@franques.net>
Subject: Fwd: Project agreements for Dept of WDLF

Good morning. Here is what i sent in Janurary after our meeting in december. The only thing i forgot to add was that Leonard will get 100% of the advertising revenue to split with the department as I understand it.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Chad Lacour** <drclacour@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 5, 2021 at 10:05 AM
Subject: Project agreements for Dept of WDLF
To: <leonard@franques.net>

Good morning Leonard. Hope the holidays were good for you and the family. Here is the proposal sheet per our meeting.

Convenience Fee. \$5/ online transaction to be split between you and Envoc as follows; \$4 to Envoc and \$1 to your company.

In state and out of state license fee; per online transaction for each license there will be fee a \$0.50 for in each in state license and \$1.00 for each out of state license. These fees will be split 50/50 between Envoc and your company. As per our conversation, these fees will remain in place as a form of reimbursement for development cost and continue forward to help cover additional development.

Privilege fees: These fees will remain @ \$0.89 for each privilege until initial development cost and future development costs are recovered. At such time where it is agreed upon that everyone is made whole, then discussion will commence on how to reduce the fee to the Dept of WDLF.

On a different note in regards to your education piece and the payment platform, I had a discussion with Stephen Kerry of Elevator 3 to understand what is being done. He explained that they had to take over the development of your education piece to ensure the project would stay on schedule and be delivered on time and in doing so has programmed for Paystar to do the payment processing. After much discussion and concern I was reassured that how they are handling your piece of the solution is in the best interest of the entire project. With that being said and considering the development that has already been done, it is best to continue with Paystar as your payment solution.

I look forward to working together on this project with you and delivering something we can all be proud of and that is beneficial to all involved. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me either by email or phone. Have a great day.

Sincerely

Chad LaCour